From: O'malley, Dana <dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13,2021 11:11 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: CPD Van donation

Good morning Steve,

The Chicago Police Foundation donated a new Ford Transit Van to CPD to be used by the 18th
District. | write to disclose this donation to you pursuant to 2-156-142. | have attached the bill
of sale that documents specifically the vehicle that was donated. Please let me know if you
need any additional information,

Thank you,
Dana
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VEHICLE BUYERS ORDE]|

DRIV. LIC. NO. CONTROL NO.
cCARTH
S0C. SEC. NO. | DATE
1G/@G1/21
LIC. PLATE NO. STOCK NO.
STICRER NG, 11400 S. PULASKI H%qa?zég?gg:ao ILLINOIS 60655 SALESWAN
mccarthyfordinc.net THINH NG_Q
EXP. DATE
DoB
Ti# ped
o 312)922-8558
PURCHASER ____ CHICAGO POLICE FOUNDATION RES. PH. sl
ADDRESS _ 706 N DEARBORN ST HUSBAND BUS. PH.
CITY/STATE/ZIP ___CHICAGO IL 68654 WIFE BUS. PH.
PLEASE ENTER MY ORDER FORTHE FOLLOWING: X{1 New [JIpemo [Jusep [JCcAR or [J TRUCK
YEAR MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE COLOR MILES
2021 FORD TRANSIT 350 XLT 95
SERIAL NO. AND/OR ENGINE NO. DELIVERED
|F [T [B8 w3 |uls |3 Ml |ale [1 (4 |8 |8 |ovowmor  1g/g1/21
DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS: OPTION: | pRICE: PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PACKAGE # No.
OPTIONAL RUST PROOFING N/A | OTHER OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT
OPTIONAL PAINT SEALANT N/A
OPTIONAL FABRIC TREATMENT N/A
llinois law requires that this vehicle will be free of a defe
in a power train component for 15 days or 500 miles afte
delivery, whichever is earlier, except with regard 1
particular defects disclosed on the front page of thi
agreement. “Power train component” means the engin
block, head, all internal engine parts, oil pan and gasket:
Water pump, intake manifold, transmission, and all intern:
transmission parts, torque converter, drive shaft, univers:
joints, rear axle and all rear axle internal parts, and re:
wheel bearings. You (the consumer) will have to pay up 1
$100 for each of the first 2 repairs if the warranty is violate
1,
TOTAL N/A [2
ACV 3.
DESCRIPTION OF TRADE IN: MILES .
YEAR MAKE MODEL Slgnatu re
The parties agree that any dispute arising out of this transaction for it

SERIAL NO.

“Used Car Buyers Guide. The information you see on the window form for
this vehicle is part of this contract. Information on the window form overrides
any contrary provisions in the contract of sale”

NOTICE: TO THE NEGOTIATED CASH SALE PRICE OF EACH
VEHICLE, NO MORE THAN MAY BE ADDED FOR
DEALER COSTS AND OVERHEAB.' THE ONLY OTHER AD-
DITIONAL CHARGES PERMITTED ARE DEALER-ADDED
OPTIONS, WARRANTY AND SERVICE CONTRACTS, INSUR-
ANCE AND THE ACTUAL COST OF LICENSE AND TITLE
REGISTRATION AND TAXES.

sale or financing of the vehicle shall be submitted to binding arbitratic
in accordance with the arbitration rules of the American Arbitratic
Association pursuant to the Federal Arbiiration Act, Title 9, U.S.C. §1 ¢
seq. and/or the lllinois Alternative Dispute Resolution Uniform Arbitratic

Act, 710 ILCS-5H, et. S?Ihe parties further waive any right to a trial t
jury conf{%ﬁﬂvy‘ puie

1\-"“a'l"-""rchasers Slgnature

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

“Unless a warranty or service contract is specifically provided on the face of
this order and/or in a separate written instrument, or unless otherwise
required by law, this vehicle is sold AS IS” McCarthy Ford Sales, Inc. hereby
xgressly disclaims_all warranties, either expressed or |mpl|ed including
any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular pui-
g e. McCarthy Ford Sales, Inc. neither assumes nor authorizes any other
person to assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of any vehicle.
“Consequential Damages: Purchaser shall not be entitled to receive from
dealer any consequential damages, damages to property, damages for loss
of use, loss of profits or income, or any 'other incidental damages.”

Purchaser has read all of the provisions on both the face and reverse side of

this Order, including the reference to warranty and NO WARRANTIES OF.
MERMHANTARINITY NR FITNEQR Tha Piirrhacar anrase that' all eiirh

SELLING PRICE ( $ 51820.8¢
- TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE $ N/{
CASH DIFFERENCE $ 51826.6¢
DOCUMENTARY SERVICE FEE $ N/#
TOTAL PRICE DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS $ N/§
AMOUNTS SUBJECT TO TAX $ 518208.8
ILLINOIS STATE SALES TAX (IF APPLICABLE) 1.8 N/}
CHICAGO SALES TAX (IF APPLICABLE) $ N/4
COOK COUNTY USE TAX (IF APPLICRB'LE) $ N/é
COOK COWNTY TAX (IF APPLICABLE) $ N/!?
‘ $ N/

STATE REGISTRATION FEE $ N/E



- It s piupsily, aamages for jogs
¥ 49T, IUSS U DIONTS oF income, or any other incidenta| damages.”

I AGREE TO HAVING my FACTOR

-~

PURCHASER'S SIGNATUR

NO PUBLIC LIABILITY, PROPERTY

%RP STICKER REMOVED By McCARTHY FORD

v 0
COOK COUNTY Tax (IF APPLICABLE) $ Ny

$ N
STATE REGISTRATION FEE $ N/
SUBTOTAL OF ABOVE TEms $_5i82p.g
SERVICE CONTRACT $ /i
ESTIMATED PAYOFF ON TRADE-IN $ N/
DOWN PAYMENT $ N/t
FORD MOTOR COMPANY REBATE N/¢
UNPAID BALANCE s iy 1% 51828.00

[

"A /J

v A e
PURCHASER'S SIGNATURE
ACCEPTED BY : o
DEALER OR His AUTHORIZED SIGNATUF

DAMAGE OR PHYSICAL DAMAGE

INSURANCE ISSUED WITH THIS SALE

The Reynolds and Reynolds Company RO600161 @ (05/17)



ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

FEDERAL LAW (AND STATE LAW, IF APPLICABLE) REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE UPON
TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY
RESULT IN A FINE OR IMPRISONMENT.

|, MCCARTHY FORD, INC. STATE THAT

TRANSFEROR'S NAME - SELLER - PRINT

THE ODOMETER NOW READS 95 MILES AND TO THE
ODOMETER READING (NO TENTHS)

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THAT IT REFLECTS THE ACTUAL MILEAGE OF THE VEHICLE DESCRIBED
BELOW, UNLESS ONE OF THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS IS CHECKED.

(1)  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THE ODOMETER READING
D REFLECTS THE AMOUNT OF MILEAGE IN EXCESS OF ITS MECHANICAL LIMITS.

(2)  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ODOMETER READING IS NOT THE ACTUAL MILEAGE.
D WARNING - ODOMETER DISCREPANCY

MAKE MODEL BODY TYPE

FORD TRANSIT 350 XLT

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO. YEAR DEALER STOCK NO.
1FTBW3UB3MKA61488 2021

TRANSFEROR'S SIGNATURE (SELLER) (PRINTED NAME)

X MCCARTHY FORD, INC.

TRANSFEROR'S STREET ADDRESS (SELLER)
11400 S. PULASKI RD

(CITY) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)
CHICAGQO IL 60655
DATE OF STATEMENT

10/01/2021

TRANSFEREE'S SIGNATURE (BUYER) (PRINTED NAME)

x CHICAGO POLICE FOUNDATION
TRANSFEREE'S SIGNATURE (CO-BUYER) (PRINTED NAME)

TRANSFEREE'S NAME (BUYER)

CHICAGO POLICE FOUNDATION

TRANSFEREE'S STREET ADDRESS (BUYER)
706 N DEARBORN ST

(CITY) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)

CHICAGO IL 60654

580 6 REV. 4/02




